

Message

From: Brendan Callery [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8D566C63FC78445AA59F4BE51E5F8ACO-BRENDAN CAL]
Sent: 2018-04-18 10:19:10 AM
To: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]; Mike Risavy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=2d64c5c33a014edf8a3afebf80cec648-Mike Risavy]
Subject: Re: Copy of 2017 Toronto Hydro - Delivery Regulatory TOU Charges 20180418.xlsx

Thanks for help, Cant really look at it until Friday though...sounds like two of you basically figured it out !!

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network.

----- Original message -----

From: Joyce Poon <Joyce.Poon@ieso.ca>
Date: 2018-04-18 10:10 (GMT-05:00)
To: Mike Risavy <Mike.Risavy@ieso.ca>, Brendan Callery <Brendan.Callery@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: Copy of 2017 Toronto Hydro - Delivery Regulatory TOU Charges 20180418.xlsx

Much closer. If you put line loss factor into assumption sheet and create an adjusted vol. and use that for only the volumetric charges you should pretty much be bang on.

From: Mike Risavy
Sent: April 18, 2018 10:04 AM
To: Brendan Callery; Joyce Poon
Subject: Copy of 2017 Toronto Hydro - Delivery Regulatory TOU Charges 20180418.xlsx

I updated Brendan's model with a loss factor adjustment and the changes in regulatory charges that came with the Fair Hydro Plan.

Regulatory is 3.30 vs. 3.28
Delivery is 50.34 vs. 50.63